
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Marguerite Lockard 
Wednesday, January 03,2007 3:44 PM 
Paula Isler; Dorothy Menasco 
Ann Cole 
RE: Docket No. 060810-TI 

Per this e-mail, CCA will change the docket title. Thanks. 

cccc -Original Message- - -- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Wednesday, January 03,2007 3:30 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Ann Cole; Marguerite Lockard 
Subject: Docket No. 060810-TI 

Good afternoon, Dorothy. 

This docket originally started out as a name change. On December 28, 2006, the Commission received a letter 
dated December 2 lst, from the company's attorney, Christopher A. Canter with The CommLaw Group, 
withdrawing the name change request and instead Mr. Canter requested cancellation. The letter included 
payment of the 2006 RAF. I will hand-deliver a copy of the correspondence this afternoon to be included in the 
docket file. Please change the docket title to: 

Request for cancellation of IXC tanff and Registration No. TKO33 by AmeriVon LLC, effective December 3 1, 
2006. 

Thanks. 
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